

Contact

8610826836 (Mobile)
kalidaspandian21@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/
kalidaspandian006 (LinkedIn)
www.facebook.com/
kalidas.pandian (Other)

Top Skills

Java
Android Development
Android

Languages

Tamil (Native or Bilingual)
English (Professional Working)

Certifications

Fundamentals of Digital Marketing

Honors-Awards

BEST EMPLOYEE 2013

Kalidaspandian Rajendran

Open to work in any non-coding works. (24X7)
Virudhunagar, Tamil Nadu, India

Summary

As a freelancer having 10 years of experience, can do any kind of non coding works and Digital marketing (Entry level).

(Non voice process, Data entry, Transcription & translation works, Pdf to word, jpeg to word, Logo creation, QR code creation)

KEY COMPETENCIES:

- Providing innovative new ideas and solutions to problems.
- Learning new technologies and keeping abreast of markets developments
- Having creativity and imagination.
- Adaptable and able to pick up new techniques.
- Handling criticism well and learning from it.

PERSONAL SKILLS:

- A keen approach to learning.
- Self-Motivated and result oriented individual
- Able to learn new things quickly in any environment
- Enjoy working in teams and helping others
- Energetic and team Player

Ping me or skype me or call me at any time...

Skype id: Kalidaspandian Rajendran
Gmail id : kalidaspandian21@gmail.com
Contact number: 8610826836

Experience

TalentQ HR Consult
Transcriptionist
January 2024 - Present (5 months)
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Freelancer.com
Transcriptionist
December 2023 - Present (6 months)
Rajapalayam, Tamil Nadu, India

As a transcriptionist I can transcribe the English as well as Tamil language.

Uniq Technologies
Job Consultant
November 2023 - Present (7 months)
Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India

Icy Tales
1 year 2 months
Content writer
September 2023 - Present (9 months)
Remote

SEO publishing
September 2023 - Present (9 months)
Converting and editing a blog or article in to a video using an AI tool.

SEO
April 2023 - Present (1 year 2 months)
India

Tanzo smart biz
Freelance Translator
April 2023 - Present (1 year 2 months)
Tamil Nadu, India

TAMILANDU ARASU CABLE TV CORPORATION
Assistant District Manager
January 2015 - Present (9 years 5 months)
VIRUDHUNAGAR
DISTRICT IN-CHARGE

IndiaMART InterMESH Limited
Tele calling associate
November 2023 - January 2024 (3 months)
Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India

Gream Lancer

Freelancer

July 2010 - December 2023 (13 years 6 months)

Rajapalayam

Hi i can do everything as i listed below

- 1.Android apps and games
- 2.Web development,design
- 3.Logo Design,Banner design,package design
- 4.SEO
- 5.Staff Recruiting (Technical & Non-Technical)
- 6.Digital Marketing

MRDT Cloud Hostings

Android Developer

July 2013 - December 2014 (1 year 6 months)

As a android developer did 30+ android apps for local clients as well as my foreign clients... Had learned and still learning many things apart from android...

Hereby i speedup my freelancing by doing the additional services like

- 1.Web development,design
- 2.Logo Design,Banner design,package design (Having separate concern for this purpose)
- 3.IOS,Windows,Blackberry apps
- 4.SEO (Having 5+ years experience)
- 5.Android games.

Giga Quirks

Android Developer

March 2014 - May 2014 (3 months)

Work From Home, Singapore

Project name : Course pad

Worked as team member in that application development for android.

Black God Infotech

Android Developer

July 2012 - July 2013 (1 year 1 month)

Started my career as an android developer , and also learned many things from this company...

Team work
Leadership
Administration etc.,...

Also i worked as an part time data entry supervisor at night shifts in this company...

Got Employer of the year award also...

Apple G web technology
Project member
July 2011 - October 2011 (4 months)

Education

Kalasalingam University
Bachelor's Degree, Computer Science · (2008 - 2012)

P.A.C.M. higher secondary school
+2, CSE · (2006 - 2008)

S.R.B.A.K.D.D boys high school
S.S.L.C, Maths,science · (2002 - 2006)